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OLD MUTUAL SCENARIO EXERCISE/DMC DOC/23 MARCH 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE DAILY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
FROM: CODESA SECRETARIAT 
DATE: 23 MARCH 1992 
RE: UPDATE REGARDING PRESENTATION OF THE OLD MUTUAL/NEDCOR 

SCENARIO EXERCISE TO CODESA DELEGATES 

Codesa has made contact with both Nedcor and Old Mutual regarding a presentation of the scenario exercise, 
and has requested that they make a proposal to Codesa, bearing the following in mind: 

1. That the presentation should take place at a venue near the World Trade Centre, although not actually 

at the centre 

2. That Codesa will assist in making the presentation, its date, time and venue known to all interested 
delegates 

3: That Codesa has recommended that the presentation would be of particular interest to the Management 

Committee and to WG1 SG2. 

Codesa has been told by the office of Dr Potter (Nedcor) that Dr Potter and Dr Maree (Old Mutual) and others 
are to meet tonight to discuss the matter in detail. 

e 
CONVENTION FOR 4 DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 

e 
PO Box 307, Isando, 1600, South Africa. 

Telephone (011) 397-1198/99. Fax (011) 397-2211   
 


